Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on July 25, 2022 at 11:21 a.m.

From: Lisa Foust
To: Carey Roesel; Ectory R. Lawless; alex.valencia@lingo.com
Subject: Docket No. 22-00012 Matrix Telecom, LLC Notice of Company Name Change
Date: Monday, July 25, 2022 11:21:18 AM
Attachments: 22-00012 Matrix Telecom LLC Notice of Name Change Bond.pdf
surety.pdf

22-00012 Matrix Telecom LLC Assumed Names with TN SOS.pdf

Good Morning Mr. Valencia,

I’'m processing the name change you filed in Docket No. 22-00012 - Matrix Telecom, LLC Notice of
Name Change. We received the new surety bond to reflect the company name Lingo Telecom, LLC
dba LingoComm. The bond unfortunately references the Tennessee Regulatory Authority
throughout the document. We changed our agency name to the Tennessee Public Utility
Commission in 2017. I've attached the new bond form in our correct agency name. Let me know if
you would like the old one returned, and to what address and whose attention.

| also have a question about the filing. The cover letter states “Matrix Telecom, LLC d/b/a Matrix
Business Technologies d/b/a Trinsic Communications d/b/a VarTec Telecom d/b/a Excel
Telecommunications d/b/a LingoComm... is changing its corporate name to Lingo Telecom, LLC and
cancelling the d/b/a Matrix Business Technologies.” Is the company also cancelling the assumed
names Trinsic Communications, VarTec Telecom, and Excel Telecommunications? These assumed
names, plus several others, are registered with the Tennessee Secretary of State’s office. I've
attached the Business Entity Detail page for the company which lists several assumed names, some
of which are mentioned in this filing and some that are not mentioned.

| need clarification so we can keep accurate records regarding the company’s legal name in
Tennessee. Thanks in advance for your response.

otisa dfoust

Utilities Division

Tennessee Public Utility Commission
Andrew Jackson State Office Bldg.

502 Deaderick Street, 4™ Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243
615.770.6886


mailto:Lisa.Foust@tn.gov
mailto:croesel@inteserra.com
mailto:Ectory.R.Lawless@tn.gov
mailto:alex.valencia@lingo.com
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July 7, 2022

VIA EXPRESS DELIVERY

Ms. Darlene K. Standley, Asst. Chief — Telecommunications
Tennessee Public Utility Commission

502 Deaderick Street

4 Floor

Nashville, TN 37243

Re: Updated Bond
Docket 22-00012

Dear Ms. Standiey:

Transmitted herewith on behalf of Lingo Telecom, LLC, please find the following required
documents:

e Updated Bond
Thank you for your attention to this matter. If vou have any questions, please contact Alex
Valencia at (972) 910-1720, or at the Company’s principal address
indicated below.
Respecitfully submitted,

/s/ Angela Howard

Angela Howard
Paralegal

Enclosures

cc. Alex Valencia
VP, Government Affairs and Compliance

Lingo Communications 9330 LB. Freeway Suite 944. Dallas Texas /5243  888.445 4646 Iingo.com





TENNESSEE REGULATORY AUTHORITY

TENNESSEE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE PROVIDER'S SURETY BOND

***Replaces Bond 810000961 ***
Bond #: 810013006

WHEREAS, Lingo Telecom LLC. dba LingoComm (the "Principal"), has
applied to the Tennessee Regulatory Authority for authority to provide telecommunications services in the State of Tennessee; and

WHEREAS, under the provisions of Title 65, Chapter 4, Section 125(j) of the Tennessee Code Annotated, as amended, the Principal is
required to file this bond in order to obtain such authority and to secure the payment of any monetary sanction imposed in any enforcement
proceeding brought under Title 65 of the Tennessee Code Annotated or the Consumer Telemarketing Act of 1990 by or on behalf of the
Tennessee Regulatory Authority (the "TRA"); and

WHEREAS, Atlantic Specialty Insurance Company
(the "Surety"), a corporation licensed to do business in the State of Tennessee and duly authorized by the Tennessee Commissioner of
Insurance to engage in the surety business in this state pursuant to Title 56, Chapter 2 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, has agreed to
issue this bond in order to permit the Principal to comply with the provisions of Title 65, Chapter 4, Section 125(j) of the Tennessee Code
Annotated,;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT KNOWN, that we the Principal and the Surety are held and firmly bound to the STATE OF TENNESSEE, in
accordance with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, Title 65, Chapter 4, Section 125(j), in the full amount of twenty thousand
dollars ($20,000.00) lawful money of the United States of America to be used for the full and prompt payment of any monetary sanction
imposed against the Principal, its representatives, successors or assigns, in any enforcement proceeding brought under Title 65 of
Tennessee Code Annotated or the Consumer Telemarketing Act of 1990, by or on behalf of the TRA, for which obligation we bind
ourselves, our representatives, successors and assigns, each jointly and severally, firmly and unequivocally by these presents.

This bond shall become effective on the Sth  day of July , 2022 , and shall be continuous; provided, however, that each
annual renewal period or portion thereof shall constitute a new bond term. Regardless of the number of years this bond may remain in force,
the liability of the Surety shall not be cumulative, and the aggregate liability of the Surety for any and all claims, suits or actions under this
bond shall not exceed Twenty Thousand Dollars ($20,000.00). The Surety may cancel this bond by giving thirty (30) days written notice of
such cancellation to the TRA and Principal by certified mail, it being understood that the Surety shall not be relieved of liability that may
have accrued under this bond prior to the date of cancellation.

PRINCIPAL SURETY

Lingo Telecom LLC. dba LingoComm Atlantic Specialty Insurance Company

Name of Company authorized by the TRA Name of Surety

115527 QOne State Street Plaza, 31st Floor, New York, NY 10004
Company ID # as assigned by TRA Address of Surety

S1G! S I —

Nar p i gan e e

Titl Title: Attorney-in-fact

Address of Surety Agent:
One Concourse Parkway

Suite 700
Atlanta, GA 30328

THIS BOND IS ISSUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 125, CHAPTER4, TITLE 650F THETENNESSEE
CODE ANNOTATED AS AMENDEDBY CHAPTERNO. 586, 2000 PUBLICACTS. SHOULD THERE BE ANY CONFLICT WITH THE
TERMS HEREOF AND THE STATUTE OR REGULATIONS PROMULGATED THEREUNDER, THE STATUTE OR REGULATIONS
SHALL PREVAIL. (POWER OF ATTORNEY FROM AN APPROVED INSURANCE COMPANY MUST BE ATTACHED.)
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STATE OF Georgia
COUNTY OF EFulton

Before me, a Notary Public of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared ___Kathryn Kleinschmidt

with whom I am personally acquainted and who, upon oath, acknowledged himself to be the individual who executed the
foregoing bond on behalf of Atiantic Specialty Insurance Company , the within named Surety, a corporation licensed to do business in the
State of Tennessee and duly authorized by the Tennessee Commissioner of Insurance to engage in the surety business in this state
pursuant to Title 56, Chapter 2 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, and that he as such an individual being authorized to do so,
executed the foregoing bond, by signing the name of the corporation by himself and as such individual.

WITNESS my hand and seal this 5 day of __July , 2022 .
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This is to certify that I have examined the foregoing bond and found the same to be sufficient and in Cg)!l o}rmty to law, that the
sureties on the same are good and worth the penalty thereof, and that the same has been filed with the Tennessee Regulatory

Authority, State of Tennessee, this day of

Name:
Title:





KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that ATLANTIC SPECIALTY INSURANCE COMPANY, a New York corporation with its principal office in P]

Minnesota, does hereby constitute and appoint: Tina H. Kennedy, Annette Wisong, Joseph R. Williams, Sarah Hancock, Steven L. Swords, Kathry
Kleinschmidt, each individually if there be more than one named, its true and lawful Attorney-in-Fact, to make, execute, seal and deliver, for and on its behalf as surety, any
and all bonds, recognizances, contracts of indemnity, and all other writings obligatory in the nature thereof; provided that no bond or undertaking executed under this authority
shall exceed in amount the sum of: unlimited and the execution of such bonds, recognizances, contracts of indemnity, and all other writings obligatory in the nature thereof in
pursuance of these presents, shall be as binding upon said Company as if they had been fully signed by an authorized officer of the Company and sealed with the Company seal.
This Power of Attorney is made and executed by authority of the following resolutions adopted by the Board of Directors of ATLANTIC SPECIALTY INSURANCE

COMPANY on the twenty-fifth day of September, 2012:
Resolved: That the President, any Senior Vice President or Vice-President (each an Authorized Officer) may execute for and in behalf of the Company any and

all bonds, recognizances, contracts of indernnity, and all other writings obligatory in the nature thereof, and affix the seal of the Company thereto; and that the
Authorized Officer may appoint and authorize an Attorney-in-Fact to execute on behalf of the Company any and all such instruments and to affix the Company
seal thereto; and that the Authorized Officer may at any time remove any such Attorney-in-Fact and revoke all power and authority given to any such Attorney-in-

Fact.
Resolved: That the Attorney-in-Fact may be given full power and authority to execute for and in the name and on behalf of the Company any and al} bonds,

recognizances, contracts of indemnity, and al} other writings obligatory in the nature thereof, and any such instrument executed by any such Attorney-in-Fact shall
be as binding upon the Company as if signed and sealed by an Authorized Officer and, further, the Attorney-in-Fact is hereby authorized to verify any affidavit

required to be attached to bonds, recognizances, contracts of indemnity, and all other writings obligatory in the nature thereof.

This power of attorney is signed and sealed by facsimile under the authority of the following Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of ATLANTIC SPECIALTY

INSURANCE COMPANY on the twenty-fifth day of September, 2012:
Resolved: That the signature of an Authorized Officer, the signature of the Secretary or the Assistant Secretary, and the Company seal may be affixed by

facsimile to any power of attorney or to any certificate relating thereto appointing an Attorney-in-Fact for purposes only of executing and sealing any bond,
undertaking, recognizance or other written obligation in the nature thereof, and any such signature and seal where so used, being hereby adopted by the Company
as the original signature of such officer and the original seal of the Company, to be valid and binding upon the Company with the same force and effect as though

manually affixed.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, ATLANTIC SPECIALTY INSURANCE COMPANY has caused these presents to be signed by an Authorized Officer and the seal of the Company

L [uppndne

Paul J. Brehm, Senior Vice President

to be affixed this twenty-seventh day of April, 2020.

STATE OF MINNESOTA

HENNEPIN COUNTY
On this twenty-seventh day of April, 2020, before me personally came Paul J. Brehm, Senior Vice President of ATLANTIC SPECIALTY INSURANCE COMPANY, to me

personally known to be the individual and officer described in and who executed the preceding instrument, and he acknowledged the execution of the same, and being by me
duly sworn, that he is the said officer of the Company aforesaid, and that the seal affixed to the preceding instrument is the seal of said Company and that the said seal and the

signature as such officer was duly affixed and subscribed to the said instrument by the authority and at the direction of the Company.

ALISON DWAN NASH-TROUT

% NOTARY PUBLIC - MINNESOTA
My Commission Expires §
January 31, 2025

Nuldly ruvuc

I, the undersigned, Secretary of ATLANTIC SPECIALTY INSURANCE COMPANY, a New York Corporation, do hereby certify that the foregoing power of attomey is in full
force and has not been revoked, and the resolutions set forth above are now in force.

Signed and sealed. Dated fifth day of July, 2022.
"..-u";xu,,,
A

O
* Kara Barrow, Secretary
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TENNESSEE PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

TENNESSEE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE PROVIDER'S SURETY BOND

Bond #:

WHEREAS, (the "Principal”), has
applied to the Tennessee Public Utility Commission for authority to provide telecommunications services in the State of Tennessee; and

WHEREAS, under the provisions of Title 65, Chapter 4, Section 125(j) of the Tennessee Code Annotated, as amended, the Principal is
required to file this bond in order to obtain such authority and to secure the payment of any monetary sanction imposed in any enforcement
proceeding brought under Title 65 of the Tennessee Code Annotated or the Consumer Telemarketing Act of 1990 by or on behalf of the
Tennessee Public Utility Commission (the "TPUC"); and

WHEREAS,
(the "Surety"), a corporation licensed to do business in the State of Tennessee and duly authorized by the Tennessee Commissioner of
Insurance to engage in the surety business in this state pursuant to Title 56, Chapter 2 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, has agreed to
issue this bond in order to permit the Principal to comply with the provisions of Title 65, Chapter 4, Section 125(j) of the Tennessee Code
Annotated;

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
Tennessee Code Annotated or the Consumer Telemarketing Act of 1990, by or on behalf of the TPUC, for which obligation we bind
ourselves, our representatives, successors and assigns, each jointly and severally, firmly and unequivocally by these presents.

This bond shall become effective on the day of , 20__, and shall be continuous; provided, however, that each
annual renewal period or portion thereof shall constitute a new bond term. Regardless of the number of years this bond may remain in force,
the liability of the Surety shall not be cumulative, and the aggregate liability of the Surety for any and all claims, suits or actions under this
bond shall not exceed Twenty Thousand Dollars ($20,000.00). The Surety may cancel this bond by giving thirty (30) days written notice of
such cancellation to the TPUC and Principal by certified mail, it being understood that the Surety shall not be relieved of liability that may
have accrued under this bond prior to the date of cancellation.

PRINCIPAL SURETY

Name of Company authorized by the TPUC Name of Surety

Company ID # as assigned by TPUC Address of Surety

SIGNATURE OF PRINCIPAL SIGNATURE OF SURETY AGENT
Name: Name:

Title: Title:

Address of Surety Agent:

THIS BOND IS ISSUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 125, CHAPTER 4, TITLE 65 OF THE TENNESSEE
CODE ANNOTATED AS AMENDED BY CHAPTER NO. 586, 2000 PUBLIC ACTS. SHOULD THERE BE ANY CONFLICT WITH THE
TERMS HEREOF AND THE STATUTE OR REGULATIONS PROMULGATED THEREUNDER, THE STATUTE OR REGULATIONS
SHALL PREVAIL. (POWER OF ATTORNEY FROM AN APPROVED INSURANCE COMPANY MUST BE ATTACHED.)





ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF PRINCIPAL

STATE OF TENNESSEE
COUNTY OF

Before me, a Notary Public of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared
with whom | am personally acquainted and who, upon oath, acknowledged himself to be the individual who executed the foregoing
bond on behalf of , and he acknowledged to me that he executed the same.

WITNESS my hand and seal this day of , 20

My Commission Expires:

, 20

Notary Public

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF SURETY

STATE OF TENNESSEE
COUNTY OF

Before me, a Notary Public of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared

with whom | am personally acquainted and who, upon oath, acknowledged himself to be the individual who executed the
foregoing bond on behalf of , the within named Surety, a corporation licensed to do business in the
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

, 2000

Notary Public

APPROVAL AND INDORSEMENT

This is to certify that | have examined the foregoing bond and found the same to be sufficient and in conformity to law, that the
sureties on the same are good and worth the penalty thereof, and that the same has been filed with the Tennessee Public
Utility Commission, State of Tennessee, this day of , 20 .

Name:
Title:






Businoss Saivicas Onhine » Find and Update a Business Record > Business Enuty Detail

Business Entity

Detail

File_Annual Report (after 12/01/2022)

Available (after 12/01/20
Entity Certificate of Existence
Actions More

Entity details cannot be edited. This detail reflects the
current state of the filing in the system.

Return to the Business Information Search.

' Printer Friendly Version

Name:
Old Name:

Foreign Name:

Status:

Formed in:

Fiscal Year Close:
Term of Duration:

Principal Office:

Mailing Address:

AR Exempt:
Managed By:

Lingo Telecom, LLC
Matrix Telecom, LLC

Active
TEXAS
December
Perpetual

3475 PIEDMONT RD NE STE 1260
ATLANTA, GA 30305-6401 USA

9330 LYNDON B JOHNSON FWY STE 944
DALLAS, TX 75243-3436 USA

No

Member Managed

Initial Filing Date: 02/18/1992
Delayed Effective Date:
AR Due Date: 04/01/2023

Inactive Date:

Obligated Member Entity: No

Number of Members: 1

Assumed Names Hislory

Registerad Agenl

Name

Americatel

Impact Telecom

Impact Telecom

Matrix Business Technologies
LingoComm

Excel Telecommunications
Startec

Clear Choice Communications

VarTec Telecom

Status
Active

Active

Inactive - Name Expired

Active
Active
Active
Active
Active

Active

Expires

01/26/2027
01/26/2027
11/01/2021
04/09/2026
09/23/2024
08/20/2023
08/20/2023
08/20/2023
08/20/2023

Excel Telecommunications

VarTec Telecom

Clear Choice Communications
MATRIX BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES

Inactive - Name Cancelled
Inactive - Name Canceiled
Inactive - Name Cancelled

Inactive - Name Expired

08/27/2017
08/27/2017
09/27/2017
06/08/2011

About the Office
The Tennessce Scoietay of Slale Hos
cversight of the Doepariment of Slatg
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